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April 9, 2007

Rosanne Gervasi

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission



Via electronic filing

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida

Re:  PSC Docket No. 020640-SU:  Application for Original Certificate and for Initial Rates and

       Charges by Gistro, Inc. (“Application”) 

Dear Ms. Gervasi:

This letter is being filed at the request of the Office of General Counsel pursuant to our telephone conversation on April 6, 2007.  Consistent with my representation before the Public Service Commission at the March 13, 2007 agenda conference item concerning this docket, Gistro, Inc., hereby reiterates that it will not provide wastewater service to the public for compensation.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

s/ Kathryn G.W. Cowdery

cc:  J. Fritz Holzberg
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